NMcDonald, Jeffrey

“ 7':_' m: McDonald, Jefirey

ant: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:40 PM
To: 'Gilmore, Tyler J'
Ce: Greenhagen, Andrew
Subject: FW: FG T&M table
Attachments: FutureGen T&M Strategy Tables xisx
Tyler,

As noted, we think that this might help you and the FGA people fill in scme holes in testing and monitoring

requirements. The folks here in the region went over it and agree with Molly's assessment. Let me know if you have any
guestions.

Joff

Jeffrey R. McDonald, Geclogist
Underground Injection Control Branch
U.S. EPA - Region 5

{312) 353-6288 [office]

(312) 408-2240 [direct fax]
mcdonald.jeffrey@epa.gov

From: Bayer, MaryRose

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 3:45 PM
0 u McDonaid, Jeffrey
.. & Greenhagen, Andrew

Subject: FG T&M table

Jeff,

Attached is the T&M table | had Cadmus pull together. This should be VERY helpful in getting them to narrow in on what
they are planning. | would encourage you to take a quick look and send it on to Tyler ASAP!

Thanks,

Moliy

Mary Rose Bayer

Geologist, UIC GS Team Leader

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Dffice of Ground Water & Drinking Water: Prevention Branch
Phone: {202) 564-1981






INTRODUCTION

" This file is intended to summarize FutureGen's testing and monitoring strategy to comply with the Class VI

requirements under:
- 40 CFR 146.90(d) for geochemical monitoring above the confining zone; and
- 40 CFR 146.90(g) for plume and pressure front monitoring.

The information presented in the following tabs for these monitoring strategies is compiled from the permit
application revision dated May 2013 and subsequent communications in November and December 2013. Copies
of submitted information are also presented in the "Submissions" tab for reference purposes.






Annually

Annually

» The permit applicatien lists this meonitaring method as "under
consideration.” Wil shallow aguifer sampling be carried out during the
injection phase?

® What are the locations of the private wells that will be used for sampling?
Has the |ocation of the projeci-installed weli been finalized, as indicated in
the Noverber 2013 communication? The location information for these wells
may need to be finalized for the permitting process,

« What arrangements have been made to ensure access to these wells for
the lifetime of the project?

= Which target parameters will be selected for analysis at these wells and
what is the justification for selecting these parameters? Also, if any anomalies
ara observed, more frequent fluid sampling may be necessary. FutureGen
sheuld specify triggers for identifying any evidence that USD\Ws may be
affected by injectlon activities.

Annually

Annuaily

+ Has the location and depth of this well been ffnalized, as indicated in the
Nevember 2013 communication? The lacation infermation for these wells
may need to be finalized {or the permitting process,

= What arrangements have begn made to ensure access te this well for the
lifetime of the project?

* Which target parameters will be selected for analysTs at these wells and
what is the justification for selecting these parameters? Also, if any anomalies
are observed, more frequent fluid sampling may be necessary. FutureGen
should specify triggers for identifying 2ny evidence that USDWs may be
affected by injection actvities.

Serni-annually

Annually

= Has the location and depth of this well been finalized, as indicated in the
November 2013 communication? The location information for these wells
may need to be finaiized for the permitting process,

= What arrangements have been made to ensure access to this well for the
fifetime of the project?

* Which tatget parameters will be selected for analyss at these wells apnd
what is the justification for selecting these parameters? Also, if any anomalies
are ohserved, more frequent fluid sampling may be necessary. FutureGen
should spacify triggers for identifying any evidence that USDWs may be
affected by injection activities.




# The permit application Iists this monitoring
method as "under consideration.” Will shallow
aquifer sampling be carried out during the FISC
phase? Also, if any anomalies are observed, more
frequent fluid sampling may be necessary.
FutureGen should specify triggers for identifving
any evidence that USDWs may be affected by
injection activities.

a [f any anomalies are observed, more frequent
fluid sampling may be necessary. FutureGen
should specify triggers for identifving any evidence
that USPDWs may be affected by injection
activities.

+ {f any anomalies are ohserved, more frequent
fluid sampling may be necessary. FutureGen
should specify triggers for identifying any evidence
that USDWs may be affected by injection
activities.
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Annualiy

Every Z years

= Have the locations and depths of these wells
been finalized, as indicated in the November 2013
commurication? The location information for these,
wells may nead to ba finalized for the parmitting
process.

+ What arrangements have heen made to ensure
access to these wells for the [fetime of the
preject?

o Which target parameters will be selected for
analysls at these wells and what [s the justification
for selecting these parameters? Also, it any
ancmalies are observed, more frequent fluid
sampling may be pecessary. FutlreGen should
specify triggers for identifying any evidence that
the plume is nat behaving as expected.

erly

Semi-annuzlly

Annually

+ Has the location and depth of this well been
finalized, as indicated in the November 2013
eommunieation? The location information for this
welf may nead to be finalized for the permitting
process,

= What srrangements have been made to ansure
arcess to this well for the lfetime of the praject?

» Which target parameters will be selected for
analysis at these wells and what is the justiffcation
for selecting these parameters? Also, if any
anomalies are abserved, more frequent fluld
sampling may be necessary. FutureGen shoutd
specify triggers for identifying any evidence that
the plume is nat behaving as expected.

» Please provide & description of the strategy that
will be employed 1o track the plume using the data
penerated from each of these monitoring activities
and how each activity wili contribute to an oversll

monitoring strategy. This description, at &
minimum, should provide the predicted values
over tirme at each well and describe how the

B:d ated monitoring data will be compared to
these results.

uous Continuaue Cantinous
nuatly Semi-annually Ssemi-annually
rous Continuous Continuous




omalies are ahserved, more frequent
ing may be necessary. FutureGen should
gers for identifying any evidence that

|5 not behaving as expected,

‘ovide a description of the strategy that
sloyed to track the plume using the data
Frorn each of these monitoring activities
ach actlvity will contribute ta an overall
strategy, This description, ata

shoult provide the predicted values

1t each well and destribe how the
manitoring data will be compared to

18.




mit Applicant™.

» Moare specific monitoring strategy information is
needed for this method {i.e,, predicted pressure
values at each well over time and how pressare
monitoring restlts will be compared to these
predicted values}.

Meore specific monitoring stretegy information is
eeded for this method {i.e., predicted pressure
zlues at each well aver time and how pressure
monitoring results will be compared to these
redicted values).

The Clags VI Ruie at 40 CFR 146.90{g)(2} requires
ndirect monitoring of the pressure front, unless
the UIC Program Director determines that such
methods are not appropriate for the site. What
Jindirect monitoring methods will be used to track
“|the pressure front and how will they contribute to
-|the overall monitoring strategy?




it Applicant™

» The permit application states that "at least two
wells in the injection zone wili be retained for this
purpose” during PISC {page 5.24}. At which wells

“|wifi manitoring take place?

* More specific monitoring strategy information is
needed for this method {i.e., predicted pressure
values at each well ovar time and how pressure

I monitoring results will be compared to these
predicted values).

The Class V1 Rule at 40 CFR 146.90{(g)(2) requires
indirect monitoring of the pressure front, unless
the UKC Program Director determines that such
methods are not apprapriate for the site. What
indirect monitoring methods will be used to track
the pressure front and how will they contribute to
the averall monitoring strategy?




- Table 5.3 from FutureGen's May 2013 Permit Application Revision:

Table 5.3, Monitoriag Frequencies by Method and Project Phase for both Planeed and
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